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GODFREAD LAW FIRM, PC.

100 South Fifth Street, Suite 1900, Minneapolis, MN 55402

November 29, 2012

Via ECF

The Honorable Richard H. Kyle
772 Federal Building

316 N. Robert Street

St. Paul, MN 55101

The Honorable Joan N. Erickson
12W U.S. Courthouse

300 South Fourth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55415

Re:  Alan Cooper - AF Holdings, LLC and Ingenuityl13, LLC
Dear Judge Kyle and Judge Erickson:

I represent Alan Cooper who is concerned that his name or identity is being used
without his consent as the CEO of AF Holdings, LLC, a plaintiff in several cases pending in
the District of Minnesota. His name appears in attachments to the pleadings in these cases.
Perhaps, the CEO of AF Holdings has the same name as my client, we have substantial
information that would indicate that this is not a mere coincidence. I would like to be
certain my client is not at risk of liability for the outcome of these cases and others like it
and that he is not being made a front for the litigation activities of plaintiffs. I have
attempted to contact counsel for AF Holdings and their reaction has not been reassuring.

My client had for several years acted as a caretaker for a Minnesota property owned
by an attorney by the name of John Steele. When visiting his property, Steele had on
numerous occasions bragged to my client about a plan involving massive copyright litigation
in multiple jurisdictions. He also specifically instructed my client to contact him if anyone
asked about various corporations, that Cooper was to call him. When Cooper confronted
Steele about that, Steele told him not to worry about it. Needless to say, my client was
suspicious, but did not know what to make of this situation. Upon learning about the many
lawsuits filed by AF Holdings and learning that AF Holdings has a CEO with an identical
name he began to investigate further, eventually prompting him to retain counsel.

Steele has filed numerous lawsuits across the country similar to the ones before this
court involving copyright infringement over Bittorrent and may be heavily involved in the
cases filed here by AF Holdings. Steele has appeared on behalf of AF Holdings in at least
one case (see Ex. A). Steele also shares an office address (161 N. Clark Street, Chicago, IL
60601) with the office listed on the website of plaintiff’s counsel (www.wefightpiracy.com)
(see Ex. B and C). Steele’s former law firm, Steele Hansmeier, appears to be the predecessor
firm to Prenda Law and used the same domain name (see Ex. D - a screenshot of a cached
copy of Steele’s law firm Steele Hansmeier at www.wefightpiracy.com in February 2011)
Steele Hansmeier has also represented Ingenuity 13, which also appears to have a similar
case pending here (0:12-cv-02686-RHK-]JJG) which apparently also has 2 manager named
Alan Cooper. (See Ex. E, page 8). From these exhibits, it is also clear that attorney Dugas
shares a phone number with attorney Gibbs of Steele Hansmeier (415-325-5900).
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When investigating this matter and calling the number listed on the
wefightpiracy.com website, I confirmed that Steele is currently “of counsel” with Prenda
Law. I called and emailed local counsel, Michael Dugas to give notice of representation and
to find out if there was in fact a different Alan Cooper with AF Holdings. Within an hour
after giving notice to Prenda Law and local counsel of my representation, Steele himself
called my client several times in a row and asked if he had been talking to attorneys in
Minnesota. Because I had not yet heard from attorneys Dugas or Steele, I looked for an
alternative phone number for attorney Dugas and found a different number than the one
that appears on the pleading (312-880-9160, See Ex. F). This number appears as attorney
Steele’s number in Exhibit A as well. Calling that number, I heard a voicemail message which
said “Prenda Law.” I again left a message, but have received no response. Because I have
received no response from Dugas or Steele, and because Steele has contacted my client, my
suspicions are now increased.

Today, I received an email from another attorney from Prenda Law, Paul Duffy,
suggesting that their client, AF Holdings, probably would not volunteer information. I
reasserted my request to confirm that there was another Alan Cooper at AF Holdings.
Shortly before sending this letter, Duffy emailed me again and said that I should not contact
his office again.

My client would like certainty that his identity is not being used without his
knowledge and against his will as the would be CEO of AF Holdings, LLC or as a manager
of Ingenuity13, LLC. Because both are Nevis based companies, discovering the true officers
or directors is at best difficult. I have attempted to contact plaintiffs’ attorneys, but have not
received a response that would allow me to advise my client that he should not be
concerned.

I respectfully request leave to file 2 motion to intervene and to seek discovery
regarding the true identity of AF Holdings, LL.C’s CEO and Ingenuity 13, LLC’s manager,

Alan Cooper.
g’
Paul Godfread

Exhibits
cc:  John Steele, Esq. (via email)

Paul Duffy, Esq. (via email)

Michael Dugas (via ECF)
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